

CHRISTOPH KUPPERT

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER | COLOGNE, GERMANY

my aim is to design unique products and services that solve problems on every level of interaction for start-ups up to global market leaders.

Experience in the consulting and corporate world exposed me to many different product categories from baby bottles to slot machines. You can see me incorporate packaging design, design strategy, brand identity, and UI + UX to form an immersive experience.

In my free time, I like to explore the world, practicing every kind of sport that includes a board under my feet.

I am always interested in feedback, new projects and collaborations so feel free to get in contact!

EXPERIENCE

GROHE

Industrial Designer | Sep 2017 – Present | Düsseldorf, Germany

Shaping the future of water by exploring the limits of 3D printing and improving the interaction of kitchen sanitary products

WHIPSAW

Industrial Designer | Mar 2015 – Sep 2017 | San Jose, USA

Involved in the full design process and working closely with the Whipsaw engineering team. Development of design languages of product families for start-ups up to global market leaders

WHIPSAW

Intern | Jul 2013 – Aug 2013 | San Jose, USA

Concept ideation through production of products for Dropcam, AVAYA, Netgear, Arris, Aristocrat, Nike, Sony, Bobrick and Eton

SKETCHLEY

Industrial Designer | May 2012 – Mar 2015 | Duisburg, Germany

Hands on product development via prototypes and establishment of a design language for a startup company specialized on high end golf accessory

KONINGS AND KAPPELHOFF

Intern | Apr 2012 – Aug 2012 | Amsterdam, Netherlands

Deep dive into the world of baby and child products. Unveiling underlying needs and transferring these into distinguish design directions via CAD surfacing

:ECHTFORM

Intern | Oct 2007 – Dec 2007 | Rösraht, Germany

Trained in sketching and CAD surfacing

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF WUPPERTAL

Bachelor of Arts | Dec 2008 – Mar 2013

UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI

DAAD exchange program | Jan 2013 – Apr 2013

SOFTWARE

Solidworks, Keyshot, Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Premiere Pro, After Effects, Sketchbook Pro, Procreate

CONTACT

info@christophkuppert.com

www.christophkuppert.com

HONORS & AWARDS

2019 ARCHIPRODUCT AWARD

Grohe Design Team - Atrio Icon 3D

2019 3x IF AWARD

Grohe Design Team - Smart control kitchen

2019 GERMAN INNOVATION AWARD

Grohe Design Team - Smart control kitchen

2019 ICONIC INNOVATIVE AWARD

BEST OF THE BEST

Grohe Design Team - Smart control kitchen

2019 ICONIC INNOVATIVE AWARD

BEST OF THE BEST

Grohe Design Team - Atrio Icon 3D

2019 ICONIC INNOVATIVE AWARD

Grohe Design Team - Smart control kitchen

2019 3x RED DOT AWARD

Grohe Design Team - Smart control kitchen

2019 RED DOT AWARD

Grohe Design Team - Atrio Icon 3D

2019 GOOD DESIGN AWARD

Edge X

2017 ROTPUNKT

DESIGN CONTEST

Self initiated project - TWIST product line

2017 EUROPEAN PRODUCT

DESIGN AWARD

Self initiated project - Bottlelight

2017 DIGI AWARD

Brightsign XT product line

2016 RED DOT AWARD

Kaleidescape Strato Movie Player

2015 INDUSTART INDUSTRIAL

DESIGN AWARD

Self initiated project - Bottlelight

2015 SPARK - CONCEPT AWARD

Self initiated project - Bottlelight

2015 IF STUDENT DESIGN AWARD

Self initiated project - Bottlelight

2015 IF STUDENT DESIGN AWARD

Bachelor thesis OCCU

2014 LUCKY STRIKE DESIGNER AWARD

Bachelor thesis OCCU